ESES Draft RFP Questions/Comments and Government Response

(RFP-36450-GCR)

	No.
	Ref
	Question/Comment/Recommendation

	1
	B.1

Pg 6, Item 11

H.4

Pg 41
	Deliverable requirements for the LISTS Report in B.1 indicate the delivery schedule to be the 15th day of each month.  Section H.4 specifies the report be delivered on the 10th of the month.  Please clarify.

	
	
	Response (R):  The LISTS Report is due the 10th day of the month as stated in H.4.  Clause B.1 will be revised accordingly. 

	2
	B.3 a

Att B
	Does GSFC intend for ESES to be a 5-year contract? Section B.3a asks for indirect cost data for 5 years.  Attachment B requires labor rates be provided for 6 years.  Please clarify.

	
	
	R:  The effective ordering period in which task orders may be issued is 5 years from contract award.  Since Clause B.7 allows for performance beyond the 5-year ordering period, Clause B.3 will be revised to add year six (the draft RFP language stating 3 months beyond the 5 year ordering period will be changed in the final RFP to "one (1) year from the end of the contract's effective ordering period.").

	3
	G.5 (b)
	Will GSFC include the Performance Evaluation Plan as a part of the final RFP release?

	
	
	R:  A draft PEP will be included with the final RFP release.

	4


	L12 (b)(1)

Pg 91
	Section L indicates Phase-In Plan pages are excluded from the Cost Volume page count.  We request that the Phase-In Plan also be excluded from the page count for the Mission Suitability volume, or be granted a separate page limit not counted in the 125-page restriction.  

	
	
	R:  Only the Cost charts for Phase-In are excluded from the page count in the Cost Volume.  The Phase-In plan is not excluded from the page count in the Mission Suitability volume.  However, the Government anticipates increasing the total page limitation to 130 pages.  

	5


	L14.3

Subfactor B

Pg 99, 3rd para
	We assume that Exhibit 2, Source of Personnel Chart, is excluded from the page count.  Is this a correct assumption?

	
	
	R:  Correct.  Will clarify in the RFP.

	6
	L.14.3

Subfactor B

Pg 100

2nd para
	The last sentence of this paragraph states, “Offeror’s shall assume the off-site requirement for this effort is approximately two-thirds of the MEDS contract.”  This would equate to ~283 people off-site.  Is the intent of this sentence that the off-site requirement for ESES be two-thirds of the MEDS contract off-site staffing?

	
	
	R:  Yes, two-thirds of the MEDS off-site staffing which equates to approximately 84 FTEs per year.

	7


	L14.3

Subfactor B

Pg 100, 6th para

Pg 101, 1st para
	Section L requires that Exhibit 3, Fringe Benefit Chart, include salary and fringe benefits in the Mission Suitability volume.  We request that this chart be contained in the Cost Proposal to keep all sensitive pricing data in one volume.

	
	
	R:  The Government is reviewing but anticipates no change.  

	8
	L.15.1

Pg 106

4th para
	The last sentence of this paragraph states, “However, offerors shall clearly explain any variance from the labor categories and/or rates in Exhibit 2, Source of Personnel Chart if the offeror proposes incumbent capture labor categories.”   What constitutes an “incumbent capture labor category?”  Is a labor category with the same position description yet different education/experience requirements still considered an “incumbent capture labor category?”  Suggest the instructions be restated to, “Offerors shall provide a mapping of their proposed labor categories to the labor categories provided in Enclosure B, as appropriate.”

	
	
	R:   If Exhibit 2 proposes capturing incumbents, any deviations to the position descriptions provided in Enclosure C shall be explained.  In addition, the Government anticipates that the final RFP will be modified to add the following recommended language "Offerors shall provide a mapping of their proposed labor categories to the labor categories provided in Enclosure B, as appropriate.”  

	9
	L.16 (a)

Pg 110, 1st para

L.16 (b)

Pg 111, 1st para
	Based on the size of this ESES contract ($450M), we suggest that the definition for a significant subcontractor be increased to $10M, which equates to approximately 2% of the maximum contract value.

	
	
	R:  The Government anticipates increasing the significant subcontractor threshold to $5M.

	10


	L16 (a)

Pg 111, 2nd para
	We assume that the OSHA records and logs are excluded from the page count for the Past Performance volume.  Is this correct?

	
	
	R:  Yes, the Government anticipates excluding OSHA records and logs from the page count.

	11


	L16 (b)

Pg 112
	We request that the written consent from subcontractors be contained in an appendix to the Past Performance volume and therefore excluded from the page count.

	
	
	R:  Yes, the Government anticipates excluding written consent from subcontractors from the page count.

	12


	M.4.2

Pg 120
	The large point/weight allocated to the Understanding the Requirements subfactor is indicative of the importance of a sound technical approach to this contract.  We request that a nominal increase in the page allotment in this critical area be granted to enable a more comprehensive response by the contractor and therefore a more conclusive evaluation by the Government.   Our suggested approach is to set a 7-page limit on each RTO and exclude those pages from the 125-page count for the volume.

	
	
	R:  The Government anticipates increasing the total page limitation to 130 pages.

	13
	Exhibit 1

RTO 2

ESES ABC 2
	In the last sentence of the Background section, the RFP states, “…a decision has been made to go from a single NiH2 battery to two batteries.”  In the 6th sentence of the Task Description section the RFP states, “The contractor shall perform a trade study between a 1-battery system vs. a 2-battery system.”  Should the offeror assume that the battery system decision needs to be verified?

	
	
	R:  Yes

	14
	Exhibit 1

RTO 4

ESES ABC 4
	We assume that the $750K in ICI4 “total hardware cost” means raw material, EEE parts, PWBs, consumables, ODCs, etc., and does not include non-recurring engineering, technician, or manufacturing hours to design, assemble, and test the ICI4.  Is this a correct assumption?

	
	
	R:  Yes


15.  The table at Section L.12 b. (1) establishes the Volume IV page limitation (25 pages) and excludes from that limitation the “Cover Page, Indices, Prior Customer Evaluations (Past Performance Questionnaires), List of Acronyms, and Deviations & Exceptions.” Section L.16 (a) requires offerors to submit a list of terminated or “descoped” contracts, OSHA Forms 200, lost-time injury data, training logs for appropriate required OSHA training, and disciplinary procedures. Section L.16 (b) requires offerors to submit “… written consent of their proposed significant subcontractors and/or team members to allow the Government to discuss the subcontractors' past performance evaluation with the offeror.” Please consider excluding the list of terminated or “descoped” contracts, OSHA Forms 200, training logs, disciplinary procedures and subcontractors’ consent letters from the Volume IV page limitation.

R:  The Government anticipates excluding written consent from subcontractors and OSHA records from the page count but not the list of terminated contracts.    
16. RFP Section L.13, page 95 states: “Provide information addressing all of the elements under FAR 9.104 to demonstrate responsibility.”  FAR 9.104 requests much of the same information that is being requested in other parts of the proposal (e.g., performance record, record of business ethics, organization, experience, quality assurance and safety programs).  Please consider eliminating the FAR 9.104 requirements, or in the alternative, specify that references to other proposal volumes and sections is an acceptable method for responding to the FAR 9.104 requirements.

R:  There is no change to this section.  References to other proposal volumes and sections are acceptable.

17. The table at Section L.12.b (1) establishes the Volume II page limitation (125 pages) and excludes specific items from the page limitation.  Subfactor B, Capabilities (page 99) requests position descriptions for critical and other positions.  Please consider adding position descriptions to the items excluded from the 125 page limitation.

R:  Critical position data is included in the page count.  Position Descriptions to be provided as a part of Attachment B are excluded from the page count.

18. Section L.12.a (4), page 89, requests “An electronic copy of the offeror’s proposal shall be submitted (in addition to the hardcopies specified above) in Microsoft Word and Excel (Windows 2000).”  Please consider electronic submissions in Adobe Acrobat format for the document portions of the proposal (vice spreadsheets) to eliminate dependencies on drivers and hardware platforms and simplify page layout and proposal production.

R:  Portable Document Format (e.g. Adobe Acrobat) is acceptable for all proposal documents with exception to the cost charts.

19. RFP Section C.2, page 14, states: “The final task report shall be of a quality suitable for publication…”  Please confirm the applicability, given the anticipated ESES task orders, of the requirements in RFP Section C.2 requiring a final task report for all tasks in a quality suitable for publication.
R:  The Government anticipates that paragraph (c) of this clause will be deleted.

20. RFP Section B.3, page 7, requires indirect rate ceilings to be applied individually to each indirect rate proposed.  Please consider replacing the word “individual” in paragraph a) with “aggregate” to allow the successful offeror flexibility in balancing indirect costs, while still accomplishing the Government’s objective of limiting indirect costs.  This suggested change is consistent with the approach used by the Government in the recent NASA/GSFC Program Analysis and Control contract.  In addition, please consider revising the first sentence of paragraph a) from: “Within each of the contractor’s fiscal years, …” to “During the contract period of performance, …”.  This would allow the successful offeror to manage their indirect costs over the entire term of the contract and still accomplish the Government’s objective of limiting indirect costs. 

R:  The Government anticipates no change to Clause B.3 related to individual indirect costs.  

21. Section L.14.3 (Subfactor C), last paragraph, page 102 states: “In addition to current contracts, the offeror shall provide information on potential contracts that the offeror intends to propose on within the next two years.  The list of all current and potential contracts shall include….”  Please confirm your intent was to limit information on our current and potential prime contracts over $25M.  If so, suggest inserting the word “prime” before “contracts”in the first three sentences in this paragraph.

R:  The intent of all current and potential contracts includes both prime and subcontracts.

22. Section L.13 (a) (2), page 94, requires offerors to: “Identify any consultants and/or subcontractors used in writing this proposal (if any) and the extent to which their services will be available in the subsequent performance of this effort.”  Assuming this excludes teammates, suggest focusing list of involved consultants/subcontractors to those who have worked at least five days on the proposal since DRFP release.  If so, suggest rewording this sentence to: “ Since DRFP release, identify any consultants and/or subcontractors used for at least five days in writing this proposal (if any) and ….”

R:  The Government anticipates deleting this language in the RFP.  

23. Will the lack of a large business teaming partner be detrimental in the evaluation?

R:  No.

Questions from the Presolicitation Conference on 4/16/04

24.  While the proposed process does handle the issue of number of hours proposed for an RTO very well.  If you do not subtract out the ODC cost (some are dictated in the RTO), the average hourly cost will be skewed.  Specifically it could be driven downward by bidding more hours--Higher RTO cost but lower average hourly cost would be achieved.  Would you consider subtracting out the ODC cost before calculating the average hourly cost?

R:  The Government is reviewing this comment and any revisions will be set forth in the RFP.  

25.  Who is the incumbent?

R:  QSS Group Inc.

26.  Are ESES and METS new programs or a continuation of previous programs?

R:  ESES and METS are follow-on requirements to the current MEDS contract.

27.  Is the black out effective on both RFP's with the release of the ESES RFP?

R:  No, the blackout is effective with the release of each RFP, respectively.

28.  Are plug ODCs and RTO ODCs inclusive or exclusive of indirect rate loadings?

R:  Exclusive.  Besides the plug figures, Offerors shall propose any other applicable ODCs and any other indirect rate loadings.

29.  Based on the set of deliverables for task 4 in draft RFP, it would seem that the real tasks associated with this job are:

1. A systems and risk study that examines various ways to incorporate Instrument number 4 which ends in CCR's that will change s/c subsystem designs as required.

R:  Yes.

2. An interface card with all associated s/w that acts as an interface between the instrument 4 and the existing C&DH.  Is this true?  Will the final RFP clarify this?

R:  Yes, the final RFP will be clarified.

Note: origin of this question is the fact that there is a "disconnect" between the "shalls" in the task description and the deliverables listed.  It appears "in spirit" to be like task 5 of the METS with the addition of the interface card electronics.

R:  In the final RFP, RTO #4 will be modified such that all "shalls" in the task description will have an appropriate Deliverable and all Deliverables can be traced to appropriate requirement(s) in the task description.
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